
 
TO:                  The Honorable Members of the PA House Judiciary Committee
 
FROM:            Alex Halper, Senior Vice President, Government Affairs
 
DATE:             February 4, 2026
 
RE:                  PA Chamber memo: Oppose H.B. 603 – Whistleblower law amendments

The PA Chamber urges you to oppose H.B. 603, which amends Pennsylvania’s
whistleblower law and is scheduled to be considered in committee today.
 
Pennsylvania’s Whistleblower law provides important protections for employees while
balancing necessary safeguards for employers to ensure the law is administered as
intended. 
 
H.B. 603 dramatically alters the whistleblower law and disrupts this balance.  This bill
will make Pennsylvania less competitive compared to other states and we urge you to
oppose it.
 
Thank you for considering our views on this legislation. Please contact Alex Halper at
ahalper@pachamber.org or 717-645-8730 with questions or to discuss.

Click here to check the PA Chamber Legislative Scorecard.
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